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OFFICE OF THE ASSOCIATE ATTORNEY GENERAL 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20530 

Mr. Harold Weisberg 
7627 Old Receiver Road 
Frederick, Maryland 21701 
	

Re: AG/80-C 

Dear Mr. Weisberg: 

In processing your Privacy Act request for access to 
records pertaining to yourself, the Civil Division located 
a referral memorandum, a record of the Office of the Attorney 
General, and referred it to this Office for consideration. 
It has been determined that this memorandum is appropriate 
for release to you. A copy is enclosed. 

Sincerely, 

John H. Shenefield 
Acting Associate Attorney General 

/ 

By: 
Quinlan J. Shea, Jr., Director 

Office of Privacy and,i formation Appe 

Enclosure 


